
 

 
Enquiries specific to 
Entertainment Licensing: 
 
Matthew Nelson 
Tel No: 0113 37 85337 
 

 
 

 
Agenda compiled by: 
Governance and Scrutiny 
Support 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel No: 0113 37 88662 
 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

A 

 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 
MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON 

 
TUESDAY, 22ND FEBRUARY, 2022 AT 10.00 AM 

 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors  

 
R Downes - Otley and Yeadon; 

J Gibson - Cross Gates and Whinmoor; 

L Richards - Wetherby; 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please Note: Members of the public are now able to attend the meeting in person, but 
please be mindful that Coronavirus infection levels remain high in Leeds. Therefore, even 
if you have had the vaccine, if you have Coronavirus symptoms: a high temperature; a 
new, continuous cough; or a loss or change to your sense of smell or taste, you should 
NOT attend the meeting, stay at home and take a PCR test. For those who are attending 
the meeting we would recommend taking an LFT prior to attending and recommend the 
continued wearing of face coverings.

Public Document Pack



 

B 
 

CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT ITEMS 
 

The reason for confidentiality or exemption is stated on the agenda and on each of the reports in 
terms of Access to Information Procedure Rules 9.2 or 10.4(1) to (7). The number or numbers 
stated in the agenda and reports correspond to the reasons for exemption / confidentiality below: 
 
9.0  Confidential information – requirement to exclude public access 
9.1 The public must be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of 

the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that confidential 
information would be disclosed. Likewise, public access to reports, background papers, 
and minutes will also be excluded. 

 

9.2 Confidential information means 
(a)  information given to the Council by a Government Department on terms which 

forbid its public disclosure or  
(b)  information the disclosure of which to the public is prohibited by or under another 

Act or by Court Order. Generally personal information which identifies an 
individual, must not be disclosed under the data protection and human rights 
rules.  

 

10.0 Exempt information – discretion to exclude public access 
10. 1 The public may be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of 

the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that exempt information 
would be disclosed provided: 
(a) the meeting resolves so to exclude the public, and that resolution identifies the 

proceedings or part of the proceedings to which it applies, and 
(b) that resolution states by reference to the descriptions in Schedule 12A to the 

Local Government Act 1972 (paragraph 10.4 below) the description of the 
exempt information giving rise to the exclusion of the public. 

(c) that resolution states, by reference to reasons given in a relevant report or 
otherwise, in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining 
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.  

 

10.2 In these circumstances, public access to reports, background papers and minutes will 
also be excluded.  

 
10.3 Where the meeting will determine any person’s civil rights or obligations, or adversely 

affect their possessions, Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 establishes a 
presumption that the meeting will be held in public unless a private hearing is necessary 
for one of the reasons specified in Article 6. 

 
10. 4 Exempt information means information falling within the following categories (subject to 

any condition): 
1 Information relating to any individual 
2 Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual. 
3  Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 

(including the authority holding that information). 
4 Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated 

consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter arising 
between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or officer-
holders under the authority. 

5 Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be 
maintained in legal proceedings. 

6 Information which reveals that the authority proposes – 
(a)  to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which 

requirements are imposed on a person; or 
(b)  to make an order or direction under any enactment 

7 Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the 
prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime 



 

C 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

    
 

 

   PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES 
 

 

1   
 

  ELECTION OF THE CHAIR 
 
To seek nominations for the election for the 
position of Chair. 
 

 

2   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded) 
 
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance and Scrutiny Support at least 24 
hours before the meeting) 
 

 



 

D 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

3   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
 
1) To highlight reports or appendices which: 
  
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
b) To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
c) If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of those parts of the agenda 
designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information 

 
2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 

rules, the press and the public will be 
excluded from that part of the hearing where 
Members will deliberate on each application 
as it is in the public interest to allow the 
Members to have a full and frank debate on 
the matter before them. 

 

 

4   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration 
 
 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes) 
 

 



 

E 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

5   
 

  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

 

   HEARINGS 
 

 

6   
 

  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR BARAKAH BROS, 
162 CHAPELTOWN ROAD, CHAPELTOWN, 
LEEDS, LS7 4EE 
 
The report of the Chief Officer (Elections and 
Regulatory) requests Member’s consideration on 
an application for the grant of a premises made by 
Barakah Bros Leeds LTD, for Barakah Bros, 162 
Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 4EE. 
 
(Report attached) 
 

7 - 46 

7   
 

  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR OULTON WITH 
WOODLESFORD SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB, 
THE PAVILION, WAKEFIELD ROAD, OULTON, 
LEEDS, LS26 8EL 
 
The report of the Chief Officer (Elections and 
Regulatory) requests Member’s consideration on 
an application for the grant of a premises licence 
for Oulton With Woodlesford Sports & Social Club, 
The Pavilion, Wakefield Road, Oulton, Leeds, 
LS26 8EL. 
 
(Report attached) 
 

47 - 
108 



 

F 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

   Third Party Recording  
 
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda. 
 
Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice 
 

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title. 
 

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete. 

 
 

 



 1 

 

Report of the Chief Officer Elections and Regulatory 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date:  22nd February 2022 

Subject:  Application for the grant of a premises licence for Barakah Bros, 162 
 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 4EE 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Chapel Allerton 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 
Appendix number: 

Summary of Main Issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence made by Barakah Bros Leeds 
LTD, for Barakah Bros, 162 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 4EE. 
 
The application proposes to operate as a fast food premises with the sole licensable 
provision late night refreshment.  
 
Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted a representation from Leeds City Council’s Environmental 
Protection Team objecting to the application entirely on the grounds of public nuisance.  
 
The application was originally scheduled for 18th January 2022 but adjourned due to the 
applicant showing symptoms of COVID-19. 
 

 Report author: Mr Martyn Musson 
 

0113 378 5029 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



 2 

1 Purpose of this Report 
 
1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the   
 Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above 
 mentioned premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

2  History of the Premises 

2.1 This is the first application for a premises licence for these premises. 

3  The Application 

3.1 The applicant’s name is Barakah Bros Leeds LTD. 

3.2 In summary the application is for: 

Late Night Refreshment 
  Monday to Sunday 23:00 to 01:00 hours 

 Opening Times 
  Monday to Sunday 11:00 to 01:00 hours 
 
 Non-standard timings 

The application proposes extensions on Bank Holidays until 02:00 hours, 
Carnival Weekend until 03:00 hours, Christmas, Boxing and New Year’s 
Day until 02:00 hours and during the month of Ramadan until 02:00 
hours. 

3.3 A redacted version of the application has been attached at Appendix A. 

3.4 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps 
identified in section M of the application form. 

4  Location 

4.1 A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix B. 

5   Representations 

5.1 Under the Act representations can be received from anyone but they must be 
relevant and, in the case of a member of the public, must not be frivolous or 
vexatious. 

 Representations from Responsible Authorities 

5.2 A representation has been received from Leeds City Council’s Environmental 
Protection Team in their capacity as a responsible authority. 

Page 8



 3 

5.3 The representation on behalf of the Environmental Protection Team objects to the 
application entirely on the grounds of public nuisance.  Further information is 
available in the representation which can be viewed at Appendix C of the report. 

 Other representations 

5.4 The application has not attracted any other representations. 

6  Licensing Hours 

6.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.6 to 6.13 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

6.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.12 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.  

6.3 The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an 
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications 
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that 
granting the hours sought will not adversely impact on the licensing objectives. 

6.4 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at Appendix D. 

7  Equality and Diversity Implications 

7.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance 
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003. 

8  Options Available to Members 

8.1 The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

• Grant the application as requested. 
• Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 

any way the proposed operating schedule. 
• Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

8.2 Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject 
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to 
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives. 

9  Background Papers 

• Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
• Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

PREM1 

Entertainment Licensing, Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR 

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If 
you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all 
cases ensure your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use 
additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

I ……Barakah Bros Leeds 
LTD………………………………………………….…………………………. (insert 
name(s) of applicant)  
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the 
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this 
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with 
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 – Premises Details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description 
BARAKAH BROS LEEDS LTD  
162 CHAPELTOWN ROAD  

Post town 
LEEDS 

Post code LS7 4EE 

Telephone number of premises (if any) 

Non domestic rateable value of premises £ £4450 

Part 2 – Applicant Details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as: 

Please tick as appropriate 
a) an individual or individuals* please complete section 

(A) 

APPENDIX A

Page 11



2 

b) a person other than an individual*    
 i. as a limited company/limited liability 

partnership 
 please complete section 

(B) 
 ii. as a partnership (other than limited 

liability) 
 please complete section 

(B) 
 iii. as an unincorporated association or  please complete section 

(B) 
 iv. other (for example a statutory 

corporation) 
 please complete section 

(B) 
c) a recognised club  please complete section 

(B) 

d) a charity  please complete section 
(B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational 
establishment 

 please complete section 
(B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section 
(B) 

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of 
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect 
of an independent hospital in Wales 

 please complete section 
(B) 

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 
2008 (within the meaning of that part) in an 
independent hospital in England 

 please complete section 
(B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 
England and Wales 

 please complete section 
(B) 

 
*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes 
to one box below: 

 
• I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use 

of the premises for licensable activities; or 
 

• I am making the application pursuant to a  

o statutory function or  

o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative   
 
 
(A)  INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr  Mrs  Miss  Ms  
Other title  
(for example,  

Page 12



3 

Rev) 
Surname First names 

   

Please tick yes 

Date of Birth  I am 18 years old or 
over 

 

 
Nationality    

 
Current postal 
address if different 
from premises 
address 

 
 
 

 
Post Town  Postcode  

 
Daytime contact telephone 
number 

 

 
Email address (optional)  

 
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to 
work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that 
service (please see note 15 for information). 

 
 
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 
 

Mr  Mrs  Miss  Ms  

Other title  
(for example, 
Rev)  

Surname First names 

   

Please tick yes 

Date of Birth  I am 18 years old or 
over 

 

 

Page 13



4 

Nationality    
 

Current postal 
address if different 
from premises 
address 

 
 
 
 

 
Post Town  Postcode  

 
Daytime contact telephone 
number 

 

 
Email address (optional)  

 
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to 
work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that 
service (please see note 15 for information). 

 
 
(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 
 
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate 
please give any registered number.  In case of a partnership or other joint venture 
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party 
concerned. 
 
 
 
 
Name Barakah Bros Leeds LTD 
 

Address 
Unit 53 Listerhills Science Park, Bradford, England, BD7 1HR 
 
 
 
 

Registered number (where applicable) 
 13217924 

 

Page 14



5 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated 
association etc.) 
 
 
Limited Company  

Telephone number (if any)  

E-mail address (optional)  
 
Part 3 Operating Schedule 
 
 Day Month Year 
When do you want the premises licence to 
start? 
 

1
6 

 1
2 

 2 0 2
1 

 

 
 Day Month Year 
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a 
limited period, when do you want it to end? 

        

 
Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 
 
 
This is a fast food premises.  
 
We are looking to operate from 11PM-1PM as most likely as a dark kitchen for 
delivery and collection only.  We might have some eat in capacity depending on 
demand but it will most likely turn into a dark delivery and collection kitchen after 
11PM till1AM.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the 
premises  
at any one time, please state the number expected to 
attend 

 

  

Page 15



6 

 
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to 
the Licensing Act 2003) 

Please tick  yes 
Provision of regulated entertainment 
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  
c) indoor sporting events  (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  
g) performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 
 

   
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)  
  
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  
 
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

Page 16



7 

A 
Plays 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 
3) 

Indoors  

Outdoors 
 

Day Start Finish Both  
Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance 

note 4) 
   

Tue   
  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for performing play 
(please read guidance note 5) 
   

Thur   
  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of plays at different times 
to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 
 

  
Sat   

  
Sun   

  
 
B 
Films 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of a films take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 
3) 

Indoors  

Outdoors 
 

Day Start Finish Both  
Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance 

note 4) 
   

Tue   
  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films 
(please read guidance note 5) 
   

Thur   
  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the exhibition of films at different times to   

Page 17



8 

Sat   those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 6) 
   

Sun   
  

 

Page 18



9 

C 
Indoor sporting 
events 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 
 

Day Start Finish 
Mon   

  
Tue   State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events 

(please read guidance note 5) 
   

Wed   
  

Thur   
  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for indoor sporting events at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please 
read guidance note 6) 
 

  
Sat   

  
Sun   

  
 
 
D 
Boxing or wrestling 
entertainment 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the boxing or wrestling 
entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 3) 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  
Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance 

note 4) 
   

Tue   
  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the boxing or wrestling 
entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 
   

Thur   
  

Page 19



10 

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at 
different times to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list. (please read guidance note 6) 
 

  
Sat   

  
Sun   

  
 

Page 20



11 

E 
Live music 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music 
take place indoors or outdoors or 
both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 3) 

Indoors  

Outdoors 
 

Day Start Finish Both  
Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance 

note 4) 
   

Tue   
  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the performance of live 
music (please read guidance note 5) 
   

Thur   
  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of live music at different 
times to those listed in the column on the left, please 
list. 
(Please read guidance note 6) 
 

  
Sat   

  
Sun   

  
 
 
F 
Recorded music 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music 
take place indoors or outdoors or 
both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 3) 

Indoors  

Outdoors 
 

Day Start Finish Both  
Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance 

note 4) 
   

Tue   
  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the playing of 
recorded music (please read guidance note 5) 
   

Thur   
  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 

Page 21



12 

  premises for the playing of recorded music at different 
times to those listed in the column on the left, please 
list. (please read guidance note 6) 
 

Sat   
  

Sun   
  

 
 
G 
Performance of 
dance 
Standard days and  
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of dance take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 
3) 

Indoors  
Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  
Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance 

note 4) 
   

Tue   
  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the performance of 
dance (please read guidance note 5) 
   

Thur   
  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of dance at different times 
to those listed in the column on the left, please list. 
(please read guidance note 6) 
 

  
Sat   

  
Sun   

  
 
 
H 
Anything of a 
similar description 
to that falling within 
(e), (f) or (g) 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment 
you will be providing 
 
 
 

Will the entertainment take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please 

Indoors  
Outdoors  

Page 22



13 

Day Start Finish tick (please read guidance note 3) Both  
Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance 

note 4) 
   

Tue   
  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the entertainment of a 
similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 
(please read guidance note 5) 
 

  
Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the entertainment of a similar description 
to that falling within e), f) or g) at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list. (please read 
guidance note 6) 
 

  
Sat   

  
Sun   

  
 
I 
Late night 
refreshment 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the provision of late night 
refreshment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 3) 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  
Mon 23:00 01:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance 

note 4) 
 
We wish to trade from 23:00 till 01:00 as most likely a dark 
kitchen for collection and delivery.  

  
Tue 23:00 01:00 

  

Wed 23:00 01:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late 
night refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 
   

Thur 23:00 01:00 

Page 23



14 

  Bank Holiday from the end of the terminal hours until *02:00 
Carnival Weekend from the end of the terminal hours until 
*03:00 
Christmas Day from the end of the terminal hours until 
*02:00 
Boxing Day from the end of the terminal hours until *02:00 
New Years Day from the end of the terminal hours until 
*02:00 
Ramadan Month from the end of the terminal hours until 
*02:00 
 
 
 
 

Fri 23:00 01:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the provision of late night refreshment at 
different times to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list. (please read guidance note 6) 
 
Bank Holiday from the end of the terminal hours until *02:00 
Carnival Weekend from the end of the terminal hours until 
*03:00 
Christmas Day from the end of the terminal hours until 
*02:00 
Boxing Day from the end of the terminal hours until *02:00 
New Years Day from the end of the terminal hours until 
*02:00 
Ramadan Month from the end of the terminal hours until 
*02:00 
 

  
Sat 23:00 01:00 

  
Sun 23:00 01:00 

  

 
J 
Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 
consumption on or off the premises 
or both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 8) 

On the 
premises  

Off the 
premises  

Day Start Finish Both  
Mon   State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol 

(please read guidance note 5) 
   

Tue   
  

Wed   
  

Thur   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 

Page 24



15 

  premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please 
read guidance note 6) 
 

Fri   
  

Sat   
  

Sun   
  

 
 

Page 25



16 

 
State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as the designated premises supervisor (please see declaration about 
the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form) 

Name  
 
 
Address 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Postcode 
 
 
Personal licence number (if known) 
 
 
Issuing licensing authority (if known) 
 
 
 
K 
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other 
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise 
to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9) 
 
 
N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 26



17 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L 
 
Hours premises are 
open to the public 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 
5) 
 
Bank Holiday from the end of the terminal hours until *02:00 
Carnival Weekend from the end of the terminal hours until 
*03:00 
Christmas Day from the end of the terminal hours until 
*02:00 
Boxing Day from the end of the terminal hours until *02:00 
New Years Day from the end of the terminal hours until 
*02:00 
Ramadan Month from the end of the terminal hours until 
*02:00 
 

Day Start Finish 
Mon 11:00 01:00 

  
Tue 11:00 01:00 

  
Wed 11:00 01:00 

  Non standard timings.  Where you intend to open the 
premises to be open to the public at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please 
read guidance note 6) 
 
Bank Holiday from the end of the terminal hours until *02:00 
Carnival Weekend from the end of the terminal hours until 
*03:00 
Christmas Day from the end of the terminal hours until 
*02:00 
Boxing Day from the end of the terminal hours until *02:00 
New Years Day from the end of the terminal hours until 
*02:00 
Ramadan Month from the end of the terminal hours until 
*02:00 
 

Thur 11:00 01:00 
  

Fri 11:00 01:00 
  

Sat 11:00 01:00 
  

Sun 11:00 01:00 
  

 

Page 27



18 

 
M 
 
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 
 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance 
note 10) 

 
 
 
Please see our information below how we will be working towards the licensing 
objectives.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 
 
 
In order to prevent crime and disorder from 11PM we are planning on running the 
kitchen as a dark kitchen which will be only for delivery onl however we will have the 
following process in place: 
 

 

Staff will be given training on crime prevention measures; 

The shift managers in charge is the full capable to effective and 
responsible management of the premises; 

CCTV system  is installed and is clearly visible and the recorded 
imaged are saved for 30 days and these wil be shared with the police 
and etc which will clearly show the date and time. Our CCTV system 
records 24. The CCTV captures the full person and we also have a 
mic camera which can record audio should we need it. 

We will display appropriate signage alerting customers to the use of 
CCTV and will be displayed in a conspicuous position at the premises. 

 The CCTV camera will be accessible via phone and staff will be   
 trained on how to access this 
  

Staff will be trained on how to deescalate any incidents and should any 
customer be refused service then they will be asked to leave and  police 
will be called,  

Page 28



19 

We also have a emergency trigger alarm which is connected to verisure 
should there ever be a situation where this alarm needs to be triggered 
verisure can monitor the situation and listen in live via audio camera and 
alert the police.  
 
 
 

c) Public safety 
 
In order to ensure public safety and staff building our premises has CCTV camera 
and is installed with the Verisure Alarm System. The presence of closed-circuit 
television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately outside the premises can 
actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and crime 
 
We have the following Cameras installed: 
 
Two Cameras at the front of the shop 
One Camera at the back 
Two Camera in the customer eat in area and till 
Kitchen Camera covering all areas of the kitchen.  
 
We are also connected to the Verisure alarm system should there ever be a SOS 
situation the staff can press the Verisure SOS button which will automatically alert 
them and they can monitor the situation and call the police of activate our smoke fog 
alarm.   
 
We will be following the strict Government guidelines when it comes to covid 
restrictions throughout this pandemic to ensure out staff and public are safe at all 
times.   
 
Fire alarms and equipment will be checked regular and maintained.  
 
Fire exists will be kept clear at all times and a trainer first aider will be on site at all 
times during operational hours.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 
 
In order to prevent public nuisance we will implement the following: 
 
Noise Control:  

• No music will be played within the premises after 23:00 
• We will operate on collection only and customers will receive a text when their 

order is ready for collection so they can come collect and leave swiftly.  

Page 29



20 

• We will be using delivery partners such as UberEats, JustEats and etc and 
these drivers will only enter the premises once we have confirmed order is 
ready to collect.  

• We will most likely be switch some of appliance to electric after 23:00 so we 
only need the access to 1 canopy for fryer and pizza oven. 

• We will ensure our canopies and other equipment is cleaned daily and 
maintained to ensure the equipment runs smoothly and does not many any 
noise.   

 
Odur Control: 
 
In order to control odour we will put the following process in place which we 
do on a daily basis anyway: 
 

• We will be using sealed waste bins with close fitting lids.  
• We have arrangement that waste is collected on a regular basis by a 

reputable/licensed waste carrier once a week. 
• At the start of shift we will be using our using a regular cleaning programme 

for all storage areas and waste bins to be brushed down and cleaned and 
checked end of the shift.  

• Drainage system will be checked daily and ensure they are working and no 
blockage 

 
CONTROL OF LITTER, WASTE AND STREET FOULING 
 

• As a duty of care we will ensure the front of our premsis is checked and 
cleaned daily before the end of the  shift. A member of staff will clear the area 
outside out shop with a  litter picker and put any waste into the bins.  

 
• We also have a contact with a waste company who will collect our waste on a 

weekly basis.  
 

• We will encourage customers to not eat outside the shop and if they could 
respect the neighbours and go and eat else where  

 
LIGHT POLLUTION CONTROL 
 

• In order to control lighting we are currently operating on low energy bulbs 
which are a warm white colour so they will not cause any nuisances to any 
passers-by looking into the shop or disturb any of the neighbours.  

 
• Out ourdoor signage will not cause any annoyance, distraction and discomfort 

and may cause driving problems by glaring into drivers’ eyes or competing 
with signs and other traffic signals. 

 
 
 

e) The protection of children from harm 
 

Page 30



21 

In order to safe guard any child who looks under the age of 18 will not be allowed 
into site after 23:00 if they are unaccompanied and police will be contacted to 
safeguard that child if the child shows signs of risk of harm or danger.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Checklist 

Please tick to indicate agreement 
• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee  
• I have enclosed the plan of the premises   
• I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities 

and others where  
applicable 

 

• I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 
designated premises supervisor, if applicable  

• I understand that I must now advertise my application  
• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my 

application will be rejected   
 
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in partnership which is 
not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability 
partnerships] 

 

• I have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the 
United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to 
work checking service (please read note 15) 

 

 
IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO 
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
APPLICATION.  THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE 
ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. 
 
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 
FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE 
CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY 
REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS.  THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT 
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO 
EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF 
THE IMMIGRATION ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURUANT TO 
SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE 
THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO 
BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED. 
 
Part 4 – Signatures (please read guidance note 11) 
 

Page 31



22 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. 
(See guidance note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in 
what capacity. 

Declaration [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] 

• I understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do 
not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am 
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to 
the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will 
become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the 
UK (please read guidance note 15). 

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in 
the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her 
from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have 
seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if 
appropriate (please see note 15). 

Signature  

Date  

Capacity  

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or 
other authorised agent.  (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of 
the applicant please state in what capacity. 

Signature  

Date  

Capacity  
 
Contact Name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence 
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Post town Post code 

 
Telephone number (if any) 
 

Page 32



23 

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address 
(optional) 
 
 
 
Notes for Guidance 
 
1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation 

and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing 
objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend 
to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a 
description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises. 
 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that: 
 

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on 
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 
community premises  between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the 
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures 
that each such screening abides by age classification ratings. 
 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.     
 

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, 
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 
1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display 
which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are 
licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor 
sporting event. 
 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those 
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 
responsible for the premises. 

Page 33



24 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not 
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on 
the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the 
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 
• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in 
a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 
responsible for the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or 
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 
• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a 
performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 
 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 
authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of 
the health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where 
the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; 
and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the 
audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the 
same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

 
3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate 

(indoors may include a tent). 
 

Page 34



25 

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give 
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will 
be amplified or unamplified. 
 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days 
during the summer months. 
 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on 
a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 
 

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the 
days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 
 

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on 
the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume 
away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.  If you wish people to be 
able to do both, please tick ‘both’. 
 

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or 
ancillary to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of 
children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the 
premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for 
restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines. 
 

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives 
together. 
 

11. The application form must be signed. 
 

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf 
provided that they have actual authority to do so. 
 

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective 
agent must sign the application form. 
 

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this 
application. 
 

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and 
applications from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 
 
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is 
resident in the UK who:  
• does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
• is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the 

carrying on of a licensable activity.  
 
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 
2017 will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 

Page 35



26 

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and 
are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the 
carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by 
providing with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed 
below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to 
enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online 
right to work checking service (see below). 
 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 
• An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the 

passport as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK 
and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below 
about which sections of the passport to copy]. 
 

• An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or 
a person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a 
European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 
 

• A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued 
by the Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or 
Switzerland. 
 

• A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family 
member of a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 
 

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) 
issued by the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is 
allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the 
UK. 
 

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from 
immigration control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of 
abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 
 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the 
holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to 
stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when 
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s 
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a 
Government agency or a previous employer. 
 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in 
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent 
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 
or a previous employer. 
 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or 
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the 

Page 36



27 

person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a 
Government agency or a previous employer. 
 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when 
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s 
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a 
Government agency or a previous employer. 
 

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the 
UK and is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition 
preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 
 

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) 
issued by the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named 
person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the 
carrying on of a licensable activity. 
 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not 
a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a 
family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence. 
 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by 
the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named 
person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a 
condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity when produced in combination with an official document 
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name 
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 
 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home 
Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European 
Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a  person who is not a national of a 
European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of 
such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.  
 

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary 
their permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home 
Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable 
evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on 
an immigration decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference 
number. 
 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European 
Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a 
national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
the UK including: 
 

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  

Page 37



28 

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family 
member – e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth 
certificate, and 

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of 
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have 
been in the UK for more than 3 months: 
 

i. working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the 
employer, 

ii. self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with 
a bank, 

iii. studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and 
evidence of sufficient funds; or 

iv. self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 
 
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or 
financially independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic 
Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in 
the UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 
S1, S2 or S3 form. 
 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the 
document copied is a passport, a copy of the following pages should be 
provided:- 

i. any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
ii. any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
iii. any page containing the holder’s signature; 
iv. any page containing the date of expiry; and 
v. any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to 

enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to work. 
 
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be 
provided. 
 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this 
could involve us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may 
otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will 
not be determined until you have complied with this guidance. 
 

Home Office online right to work checking service 
 
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may 
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a 
check with the Home Office online right to work checking service. 
 
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking 
service, applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code 
(provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-

Page 38



29 

work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), 
will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check. 
 
In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that 
the applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a 
condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
activity. 
 
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants 
will have an immigration status that can be checked online.  The Home Office online 
right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service.  Applicants who are unable to 
obtain a chare code from the service should submit copy documents as set out 
above. 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank


























1

2

5

8

6

97

3

4

26

180
CH

AP
EL

TO
WN

 R
OA

D

Play Area

21

10

14

25

27

17

29

62

35

20

42

13

49

47

37

12

28

32

52

30

1a

24

46

16

23

15

18

41

St John's Court

Telephone Exchange

11

Club

65.4m

67.9m

69.8m

65.2m

72.5m

64.0m

66.8m

LB

23
5

23
1

16
6

23
7

265

22
9

14
0

19
5

14
6

26
3

178
176

21
3

13
6

15
2

19
3

13
4

13
0

271

PL
AC

E
SM

21
1

Library

Day Centre

19 21
20 22

GRANGE VIEW

Th
e R

eg
ina

ld 
Ce

ntr
e

GRANGE TERRACE

ESS

Newton Grove

REGINALD TERRACE

WOODLAND GROVE

NA
SS

AU
 PL

AC
E

ME
XB

OR
OU

GH
 R

OA
D

BACK NEWTON GROVE NEW
TO

N PA
RK VI

EW

GRANGE AVENUE

HAREHILLS AVENUE

TCB

TCP

HAMILTON AVENUE

62.8m

1 to 10

4 to 15

1 to 12

14 to 25

Nursery

Shelter

El Sub Sta

BACK GRANGE VIEW

BACK GRANGE TERRACE

BACK GRANGE AVENUE

BACK HAREHILLS AVENUE

3

9

15

2

7

32
12

4

30

11

12

BACK GRANGE TERRACE

2

16
42

1

30

9

13

5

5

7

4

2

2

1 25

27

15

10

27

27

16

BACK NEWTON GROVE

1

14

LB

1

Shelter

8

9

3

2

4

5

3

13

20

21

16

42

29

5

2

47

25

8

13

1

13

GRANGE TERRACE

32

20

BACK GRANGE AVENUE

20

2

1

4

1

15

2

3

GRANGE VIEW

11

7

11

11
1

1

47

1

5

26

14

4

21

2

9

3

27

25

30

5

8

29

3

4

12

2

28

Club

Kalabash

Mellow's

Stokrotka

Harry's Store

Bahia Newsagents

Leeds French Wine

Trax (Leeds) Limited

Canned Heat Beers Ltd

Chapeltown Mini Market

Miss Browns Coffee House

Social And Cultural Association

Barakah Bros

Appendix B

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

KeyThis map  is based up on the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
p ermission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office
© Unauthorised rep roduction infringes Crown Cop yright and 
may lead to p rosecution or civil p roceedings
Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Cop yright all rights reserved Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



www.leeds.gov.uk general enquiries 0113 222 
4444 

Environmental Protection Team 
Leeds City Council 
Millshaw Park Way 
Leeds 
LS11 0LS 

Barakah Bros Leeds LTD 
Unit 53  
Listerhills Science Park 
Bradford 
BD7 1HR 

Contact:  Vanessa Holroyd 
Tel:  0113 378 6587 

Our reference:  PREM/04876/001 
3 December 2021 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Licensing Act 2003 
Name and Address of Premises: 162 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 4EE, 

We refer to your licensing application for the above premises.  We believe that your 
application does not give enough information about how you intend to meet an important 
objective of the licence, which is to prevent public nuisance.  We therefore confirm that we 
are submitting a formal objection to your application. 

APPENDIX C

Page 43



Page 44



Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

PREM/04693/001 - Kalabash, Unit C, 231 - 235 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 
3DX 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 23:00 

PREM/04762/001 - Harry's Store, 166 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 4EE 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 08:00 - 23:00 

PREM/00719/V01 - Trax (Leeds) Limited, 148 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 
4EE 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 

PREM/02219/V01 - Bahia Newsagents, 207 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 
3DX 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 06:30 - 23:00 

PREM/02948/009 - Miss Browns Coffee House, 152 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, 
Leeds, LS7 4EE 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Saturday 07:30 - 23:30 
 Sunday to Friday 07:30 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 07:30 - 22:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 07:30 - 22:00 

Page 45

20035990
Text Box
Appendix D



Performance of dance 
 Every Day 07:30 - 22:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 07:30 - 22:00 

PREM/01789/003 - Chapeltown Mini Market, 170 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, 
LS7 4HP 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 

PREM/04716/002 - Canned Heat Beers Ltd, 223 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, 
LS7 3DX 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 

PREM/01912/001 - Social And Cultural Association, 30 Grange View, Chapeltown, Leeds, 
LS7 4EP 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 

PREM/03838/001 - Leeds French Wine, 197 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 
3DX 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Friday        11:00 - 23:00 
 Saturday and Sunday       14:00 - 00:00 

Page 46



 1 

 

Report of the Chief Officer Elections and Regulatory 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date:   22nd February 2022 

Subject:  Application for the grant of a premises licence for Oulton With  
  Woodlesford Sports & Social Club, The Pavilion, Wakefield Road, 
  Oulton, Leeds, LS26 8EL 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Rothwell 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence for Oulton With Woodlesford 
Sports & Social Club, The Pavilion, Wakefield Road, Oulton, Leeds, LS26 8EL. 
 
These premises operate as a sports and social club that currently holds a Club Premises 
Certificate.  
 
The applicant’s intention is to operate as a community hub providing sporting 
opportunities. The applicant intends to hold occasional live music events and wishes to 
continue organising the established 3 day ‘OultonFest’ Music and Beer Festival. 
 
On agreement with West Yorkshire Police, an amended plan has been provided. This 
restricts the areas for sales of alcohol to the clubhouse, the patio area surrounding the 
clubhouse, and the marquee adjacent to the clubhouse. 
 
Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
Agreements have been reached with responsible authorities and representations from 
other persons remain outstanding.  
 

 Report author: Lucy Fiddes 
 

0113 378 5029 

Page 47

Agenda Item 7



 2 

1 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1 To advise Members of an application made under Section 17 of the   
 Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above 
 mentioned premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

2 History of the premises 

2.1 This premises currently holds a Club Premises Certificate under the Licensing Act 
2005 for: 

Supply of alcohol (for consumption both on and off the premises) 
Monday - Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
Sunday      12:00 - 23:30 
 

Performance of recorded music 
Every day      00:00 - 23:59 
 

Performance of live music 
Monday - Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
Sunday      11:00 - 22:30 
 

Performance of dance and entertainment of a similar description 
Monday - Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
Sunday      12:00 - 22:30 
 

3 The application 

3.1 The applicant’s name is Oulton With Woodlesford Sports & Social Club. 

3.2 The proposed designated premises supervisor is Mark Longley. 

3.3 In summary the application is for: 

Sale by retail of alcohol (for consumption both on and off the premises) 
Every day 11:00 - 00:00 
 

Performance of live music and recorded music 
Every day 11:00 - 23:00 
 

 Non standard timings 
All activities until 01:00 on New Year’s Day 
 

3.4 Regulated entertainment is specified to take place both inside and outside. 

3.5 A redacted version of the application has been attached at Appendix A. 

Page 48



 3 

3.6 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps 
identified in Section 18 of the application form. 

4 Location 

4.1 A map which identifies the location of these premises is attached at Appendix B. 

5 Representations 

5.1 Under the Act representations can be received from anyone but they must be 
relevant and, in the case of a member of the public, must not be frivolous or 
vexatious. 

Representations from Responsible Authorities 

5.2 Representations have been received from Environmental Health and West 
Yorkshire Police in their capacity as responsible authorities.  

5.3 Any representation may be negotiated prior to the hearing.  In this instance 
agreements have been reached with both West Yorkshire Police and 
Environmental Health, resulting in the operating schedule being amended.  

5.4 A copy of the representation and agreement from West Yorkshire Police may be 
found at Appendix C. 

5.5 A copy of the representation and agreement from Environmental Health may be 
found at Appendix D. 

Other representations 

5.6 The application has attracted representation from members of the public 
(described as ‘other persons’ in the legislation). 

5.7 The licensing authority is in receipt of sixteen individual letters of objection, all of 
which primarily oppose the application on the grounds of public nuisance. 

5.8 Four representations have been received from members of the public who have 
expressed concern that they may be at risk of retribution should their details be 
made public.  As such their personal details have been redacted and they will 
remain anonymous.  For this reason, despite their strength of feeling they will not 
be attending the hearing and would like their representations to be considered 
fully in their absence. 

5.9 In order to protect personal data, redacted copies of the representations are 
attached at Appendix E.  Original copies will be supplied to Members of the 
Licensing Sub Committee in advance of the hearing. 

6 Licensing hours 

6.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.6 to 6.13 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

Page 49



 4 

6.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.12 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.  

6.3 The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an 
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications 
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that 
granting the hours sought will not adversely impact on the licensing objectives. 

6.4 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at Appendix F. 

7 Equality and diversity implications 

7.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance 
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003. 

8 Options available to Members 

8.1 The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 Grant the application as requested. 
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 

any way the proposed operating schedule. 
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 
 Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.  
 Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

8.2 Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject 
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to 
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives. 

9 Background papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 

 

Page 50



Section 1 of 21 

Leeds 

Application for a premises licence 

Licensing Act 2003 

For help contact 

entertainment.licensing@leeds.gov.uk 

Telephone: 0113 3785029 

* required information

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume. 

System reference I Not Currently In Use I This is the unique reference for this
�- ---------------� application generated by the system. 

Your reference You can put what you want here to help you 
�---------------� track applications if you make lots of them. It 

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? 

(" Yes 

Applicant Details 

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

(e No 

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

D Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone 

Are you: 

(e Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader 

r Applying as an individual 

Applicant Business 

Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House? 
Is your business registered 
outside the UK? 

Business name 

(" Yes (e No 

(" Yes (e No 

OULTON WITH WOODLESFORD SPORTS & 
SOCIAL CLUB 

VAT number □ 1371424369

Legal status I charity or Association

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

is passed to the authority. 

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for. 

Include country code. 

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure. 
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby. 

Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form. 

If your business is registered, use its 
registered name. 

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT. 

Page 51

20176445
Text Box
Appendix A



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68







2

7

1 3
6

8

5

4

Rothwell Sports Centre

58

22

13

26

21

37

61
46

49

27
15

14

24

19

18

29
23

36

33

12

80 78

34

28

56

16

10

76

Oulton Manor

11

46.9m

39.1m

32.6m

El

Shelter

SM

Pavilion

COLERIDGE CLOSE

SHELLEY CRESCENT

SHELLEY CLOSEOULTON DRIVE

WA
KE

FIE
LD

 R
OA

D

Ruin

Dr
ain

3
Drain

15

Dr
ain

1

2

2

1

33

21

19

2

7

5

4

37 14

7
11

1

6

6
5

2

7

OULTON DRIVE

Rothwell Sports Centre

Oulton & Woodlesford Sports & Social Club

Oulton With Woodlesford Sports & Social Club

Appendix B

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

KeyThis map  is based up on the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
p ermission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office
© Unauthorised rep roduction infringes Crown Cop yright and 
may lead to p rosecution or civil p roceedings
Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Cop yright all rights reserved Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71

20176445_1
Text Box
Appendix C



Page 72



Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75

20176445_2
Text Box
Appendix D



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



From:
Sent:Wed, 19 Jan 2022 13:50:54 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:Premises License

Hi,

This is to express my great concerns regarding the application The Pavillion - Oulton 
with Woodlesford sports & social club and object it from being accpetdd

On special occasion (i.e xmas, firework display, 2 times a year festivals over summer), I 
accept the noise but for it to become unlimited is a totally different situation. The noise 
can get very loud and repeat occurrences is clearly going to affect the residential areas.

Please let me know if you require any additional information. 

 

Page 81

20176445_3
Text Box
Appendix E

20176445_4
Text Box
Representation 1



From:
Sent:Wed, 19 Jan 2022 15:11:12 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Cc
Subject:Oulton,Leeds Cricket/Rugby Club House - Application for Indoor Outdoor Events

Dear Sir/Madam 

This is to express our concern regarding the above application as this will encourage excessive noise in 
our quiet community 

We object to this application 

The residents 

 

 

  

 

 

Page 82

https://www.bandk.co.uk/
20176445_5
Text Box
Representation 2



From:
Sent:Wed, 19 Jan 2022 22:05:02 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:Oulton with Woodlesford Sports &Social Club Pavillion Licence Extension - OBJECTION

To whom it may concern

I would like to raise concerns regarding the above application particularly with regards to the increase of 
hours in the sale of alcohol and playing of music  and unlimited number of indoor and out door events. 

This is detrimental to community health and wellbeing, with respect to noise pollution and the 
associated  restricted use of the outdoor space that the areas surrounding the club provide to the 
community for recreation purposes. 

During  current outdoor events such as Oulton fest, funfairs etc the noise can be heard inside our home 
and the reverberations felt. This has a negative impact on family health and wellbeing, we cannot use 
the garden and can still hear the music in our home causing stress and lack of sleep. This is manageable 
for the isolated current events but to grant permission to this on a regular basis is a cause for grave 
concern. The events overspill into recreation areas, causing concern for child safety with alcohol and 
crowd related issues e.g. anti social behaviour  and increased visitors to the surrounding residential 
areas. Extending the licence brings more opportunity for inappropriate behaviour due to alcohol.

The location of the club is extremely close to quiet residential area. The proposal to extend hours of 
drinking and music / social events to late at night is not compatible with this location .

Granting this application is inconsistent with the Leeds city best council plan 2020 � 2025  to protect 
and promote  health and wellbeing, and position Leeds as a child friendly and age friendly city  with safe 
strong communities.

. Generally any activity involving increased numbers of people, music and alcohol late at night increases 
risk of public nuisance and raises the risk of criminal and disorderly behaviour

The proposed licence changes feel unnecessary , the current terms are enough for this small community. 
There are other licensed premises in the area � there is no evidence of further need � particularly to 

Page 83

http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
20176445_6
Text Box
Representation 3



increase current hours. The club has already extended its use of outdoor space through tents and 
outdoor tables which have already led to an increase in noise pollution and visitors to the area. There is 
no evidence of need to extend further this given the position of the club in the community. 

Please note our objections: 

Regards

Page 84



From:
Sent:Tue, 18 Jan 2022 16:45:19 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:Oulton with Woodlesford Sports and Social Club - application for premises licence - 
complaint

Dear Entertainment Licensing,

RE: Oulton with Woodlesford Sports and Social Club, The Pavillion, Wakefield 
Road, Oulton, Leeds, LS26 8EL

With reference to the above premises and the associated licence application, I write to 
raise my concerns.

 and as a young family, we 
are acutely aware of the disturbance that events at the venue cause, particularly to us, 
but also the wider neighbourhood.  Thankfully these do not happen regularly, and the 
noise levels, whilst unwelcome, are therefore tolerable on these odd occasions

However, the application seeks to allow the sale of alcohol and playing of live and 
recorded music Mon - Sun, 11:00 - 24:00 (music ceasing at 23:00). This would be 
completely unacceptable and an absolute unbearable nuisance to family life being on 
my doorstep as it is.  Whilst it would appear some distance away from my property, the 
noise travels readily and permeates the home even with all windows and doors shut.  
Event days do not allow enjoyment of my garden or my home.  For this to be potentially 
the case 7 days/week is unthinkable, and this does not even touch upon the sale of 
alcohol.

I would strongly urge that this licence is not awarded on this basis - it is not in any way 
considerate to the needs of residents and should be.

Please feel free to contact me should you need to.

Regards,

Page 85

http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
20176445_7
Text Box
Representation 4



From:
Sent:Thu, 20 Jan 2022 18:14:09 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:PREM/04887/001 | Premises Licence - New Application The Pavilion Wakefield Road 
Oulton Leeds LS26 8EL

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I’m writing to object to the above Licensing application and request its rejection. 

Introduction
The Health, Safety and Environment (HS&E) of local residents is continually 
deteriorating due to the increasing numbers and instances of uncontrolled adverse HS&E 
events. With continuing Leeds City Council (LCC) and West Yorkshire Police (WYP) 
resource constraints and no effective corrective action delivery of existing HS&E issues, 
this risk will increase significantly where more planning approvals for increasing 
uncontrolled/unmanaged licensed events occur (e.g. current 1 day event pre-approval for 
Oulton fest - already been ‘extended' for Euro Football , Bonfire Night etc, increasing to 
potentially 365 days events with increased hours)

Leeds City Council UDP Alignment
The licensing application does not align with LCC’s "LEEDS UNITARY 
DEVELOPMENT PLAN (REVIEW - 2006) VOLUME 1:’  - In particular the UDP’s 4 
strategic goals (SG) (and aligned Strategic Aims (SA) and Strategy Principles (SP)). 

SG1: to use the mechanism of land-use planning to help coordinate all the aims and 
aspirations of the Council's strategic initiatives, with the intent of improving the quality 
of life for all the residents of Leeds and those who use the City;

SG2: to maintain and enhance the character of the District of Leeds; 

SG3: to ensure that the legitimate land needs of the community are met; 

SG4: to ensure that development is consistent with the principles of sustainable 
development. 

Existing Outstanding Local HS&E Issues
Please see area map/plan below 

These include:

Sports & Social Club - High level, immediate proximity noise and high volume on-
estate parking vehicle blockage (Oulton Drive reduced to a single lane road causing 

Page 86

http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
20176445_8
Text Box
Representation 5



estate and A642 traffic blockage) from previously held Oulton Social Club events (e.g. 
Oulton Fest, Euro Football, Rugby Tournaments, etc increased Local Resident HS&E, 
ASB and noise issues in 2021). 

Increasing extended licencing from a handful to a potential of 365 days (and nights) of 
events would exponentially increase the risk of ASB, noise, littering and main/estate road 
blockages. This would significantly increase the risk of adversely impacting residents 
mental and physical health and welfare,  and the local environment.

4x4 Centre Events - frequency, noise and environmental damage, trespass and trespass 
damage > unconstrained at least 35 events held in 2021, each  resulting in excess noise 
and several incidents of environmental damage to PROWs, council playing fields and 
surface water draining systems. This number of events is more than legally allowed under 
T&CP Act but is not effectively controlled by LCC planning? 2022 has already had 3 
events with no evidence of LCC planning monitoring or control. Uncontrolled 4x4 centre 
events held since 2013 resulting in ASB, noise, PROW, trespass, littering and 
environmental damage not controlled by Leeds City Council’s Planning, ASB, Noise, 
HSE or West Yorkshire Police. 

Farm opposite Oulton Drive on A624 (Wakefield Road) - Cannabis factory and 
uncontrolled ‘waste’ burning and ‘security camera' illegal filming from 

Sports Centre - Repeated traveller trespass, damage and littering on Sports Centre car 
park (and associated costs), car racing and noise on Sports Centre car park and adjacent 
roads. Both are increasing resident HS&E and ASB risks and issues

Golf Course - Repeated golf course damage and littering - increasing HS&E and ASB 
risks and issues

LCC Planning Approved - Planning permission approved for multi-denominational 
graveyard - increasing environmental and ASB risks

There is no effective monitoring and policing of existing local residents’ HS&E issues. 
Increasing these risk ‘opportunities' will increase risk of adverse impacts on residents. 
The historic evidence (referenced above) indicates the  risk to local resident’s HS&E 
management will deteriorate further as the number of adverse risk opportunities 
increases. This could be reduced by adequate numbers of empowered and responsible 
resources who deliver timely and effective corrective actions. This has never happened 
before for local residents’ issues and is unlikely in future as an increasing number of 
events still occur without any increase in resource.

Page 87



Conclusion
There are currently multiple issues adversely impacting the Health, Safety and 
Environment of local residents. Demonstrably sustainably reducing or ideally eliminating 
issues these before approving this planning request and hence adding new HS&E risks 
should be achieved before 'adding additional wood to an already out of control fire’ that 
isn’t adequately resourced and with a successful track record of timely and reliable 
delivery. 

Please reject this request. 

Yours faithfully,

Page 88



P
age 89



From:
Sent:Thu, 20 Jan 2022 20:31:26 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:[LCC Possible Spam] Oulton Cricket Club

I would like to inform you of my objection to the extended licensing request for the Oulton Cricket 
Club. You expect a little bit of noise at times from a cricket club but not a constant full on musical 
festival. It makes for a very unpleasant relaxing weekend in the garden during summer to constantly hear 
very loud outdoor music coming over the fence. This is often not your style of music, or badly sung live 
music all played too loud so you can’t ignore it and have to retreat inside spoiling your day and 
sometimes your whole weekend. This is my home and I should be able to enjoy it inside and out.

Regards

Sent from my iPhone

Page 90

20176445_9
Text Box
Representation 6



From:
Sent:Fri, 21 Jan 2022 00:01:23 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:

Good evening,  
I live on  and wish to express my concerns regarding 
the application made by Mr Jagger at the Oulton with Woodlesford Sports & Social 
Club.  The prospect of music being played from 11am to 11pm/midnight every day of the 
week sounds like a relentless nuisance. We hear the events that up to now have been on 
an irregular basis, so we know how loud they can be.  
I would appreciate your consideration of the impact this application would make on the 
residents of the adjacent estate.
Thanks and regards 

Page 91

20176445_10
Text Box
Representation 7



From:
Sent:Fri, 21 Jan 2022 13:59:36 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:Oulton Sports Club 

I wish to raise an objection to the application for a new licence for live music and alcohol 
sales by the above club. 
We are  and have already suffered a loss of amenity whereby 
whenever the club has organised an event under the old/existing licence we are not been 
able to use our back garden because of noise. This has at times been from around 9.00 hrs 
until 23.00 hrs. We also need to keep our rear windows closed for the same reason.
I understand that the current licence was meant to be used for about a handful of 
occasions each year, but I seem to recollect there being more than this.

I fear that a new 7 day licence for every week of the year could ruin our use of our 
residential property. If so I would expect a substantial reduction in rates by the Local 
Authority. 

I look forward to your acknowledgement.

Regards 

Page 92

http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
20176445_11
Text Box
Representation 8



From:
Sent:Thu, 13 Jan 2022 05:42:18 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:Oulton with Woodlesford Sports and Social Club

I wish to state my concerns with the application to replace the existing club premises license due to its 
proximity to a residential area.
I live  and under the current license the level and duration of noise is 
intrusive to the extent that noise levels are as if I am attending the event.
When I bought this house I was well aware of the nature of events held at the club but over the years the 
events have become more frequent, longer and louder.
If this application is granted what steps would be taken to regulate the frequency of events, the duration 
of events and the noise levels?

Sent from my iPad

Page 93

20176445_12
Text Box
Representation 9



For the attention of officials whose duty it is to decide on the licence applied for as shown below.

Please note due to GDPR I request that this letter is not for public consumption without

my further permission and should only be made available to those whose position it is to

decide on the licence application

Application Under Section 17 Part 3 of the Licencing Act 2003 for the grant of a premises licence for

Oulton with Woodlesford Sports and Social Club The Pavillion Wakefield Road, Oulton Leeds LS26 8EL

The application for a licence re the sale of alcohol and the playing of live music Monday to Sunday

11.00 – 24.00

Although I would like to support Oulton & Woodlesford Sports and Social Club in many of its

activities as I feel it makes a valuable contribution to the local community with Cricket, Rugby and

sports activities. As a resident in the area, I am concerned re the request for a licence for the playing

of Music Monday to Sunday 11.00 – 24.00 and for the following reasons I object to such.

was able to experience Oulton Fest first hand. Although the idea is of a good community

activity if properly supervised and managed with sufficient sound proofing, I felt the playing of music

till 10pm and after, prevented me and my family (who were visiting), ‘our right to enjoy our home’ as

we could neither sit in the garden or watch tv in the lounge, the noise being so loud and hence could

be seen to be a statutory nuisance. However, this celebration was over a fixed period of time, as

could be true of family gatherings. Certain events like these I have to accept & am prepared to

accept, to a degree. To live and let live. However, the idea of the club having a licence for alcohol for

these hours & for playing live music Monday to Sunday between 11.00 and 24.00 seems excessive

and could become intolerable for people like myself, living in the area. Clearly the sound cannot be

adequately monitored & contained in marquees & in a club house that falls short with respect to

sound proofing. I believe it may also affect public safety for children, players being coached /

practicing & playing at the club, their coming & goings with families, as it will inevitably attract

people who may drink too much & maybe encourage drug taking. It would also affect the elderly at

Oulton Manor Old Peoples Home trying to enjoy peace and calm, at the end of their life which they

have a right to enjoy.

I also have concerns for the size of gatherings for events which, may be encouraged by such a licence

and parking is a consideration as the lane which leads to the club house is narrow and not well lit. It

clearly is not sufficient to accommodate such music events with limited parking. It really is not clear

either what music activities they intend to hold at this venue.

I would therefore ask that you carefully consider this request in the interests of the local residents,

myself being one, the young people who we wish to nurture & teach good values to and the elderly

in the home. The timings and days suggested for the licence are unacceptable and the noise level

externally amplified or unamplified music is unmanageable with the facilities the club has at present.

An occasional family gathering with some monitored music is acceptable but regular music whose

volume cannot be measured, monitored or policed cannot be, where people cannot have the

enjoyment of their own homes as the music is so loud. Granting such a licence would be difficult to

monitor & reverse should it result in public nuisance which it most certainly will as seen by Oulton

Fest. It would be a great shame to spoil a local family gathering venue by introducing such a licence.

I as a local resident would wish to support the development of this club to represent the excellent

area where it has a good reputation and uphold the high standards expected of such and do not

support something which I feel is entirely unacceptable as the request stands. We must all also

Page 94

20176445_13
Text Box
Representation 10



consider the present reputation of the area and the impact such a licence may have not only on

resident’s quality of life but also property prices.

Thank you for giving me the opportunity to voice my concerns re this matter.

Page 95



Dear Lucy and Licensing Team

Thank you for your e-mail dated 21 January 2022.

In response to your e-mail, I would like to add the following points. I also had a long discussion with

Bridget in licensing yesterday, to clarify my situation.

 I can appreciate that there is a requirement for you and the team, to ensure that all

objections relating to the applicant’s request are fair and valid. Also, that the applicant has a

right to note the content of my representation. However, the applicant is applying to the

council for the licence and not to me. I do not have his home contact or that of any

committee members, related to the club and I do not understand why they should have my

details.

 I believe you have a duty of care to support me with this which I am confident that

you will uphold.

 It is the council’s committee who is deciding whether I have a legitimate objection

based on the points I have made in my submission and you can have knowledge of my name

address and contact details to understand my objection is reasonable.

 I am happy that my objection is shown without any personal details disclosed once

again as per GDPR. I do not however withdraw my objection to the application and

appreciate my objections will be published without my personal contact details.

 I feel I have a valid reason for not having my name, contact details and telephone

number to be disclosed to the applicant or his committee as I do not know anything about

him / them or who is involved with them and so therefore there may be reprisals to my

stance which I feel should be dealt with through the council.

 As a final point, I would like to ask each committee member to consider how they

might feel if such a licence with such flexibility for the playing of music, in such a venue, was

granted next to where they were living. Again, I feel there is a duty of care to local residents.

Thank you for your careful consideration of my objection and information submitted.

Regards

Page 96



From:
Sent:Tue, 18 Jan 2022 10:06:11 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing;Fiddes, Lucy;Deighton, Charlotte
Cc:
Subject:Objection Comments - Oulton with Woodlesford Sports and Social Club Licence 
PREM/04887/001

Dear Licensing Team,

As per the separate mail in relation to the error message on the portal, please find the 
following objection in relation to Oulton with Woodlesford Sports and Social Club 
Licence PREM/04887/001.

We do not object fully to the licence request. We specifically object to the playing of any 
external amplified or unamplified music at any time of day, 7 days a week. With the 
exception of Oulton Fest or community events. We do wish for our outlined concerns to 
be taken into consideration. 

There are gaps in the stated frequency of external events where amplified music will be 
played as listed below: 

1:  The application states:  "the only regular event is OultonFest, held early September 
when a 23:00 cut off is set." 

This was not the case in spring and summer of 2021 where amplified music was played 
outside on a frequent basis.  It was never later than 23:00. 

2:  The application then goes onto say: "We may organise during the year both internal 
and external music events which may be both amplified and unamplified. 

This is contradictory to point 1 where it states there's only one regular event.  The 
applicant should be clear on the frequency they plan to hold events. 

3:  The application continues "Other events we may organise would be more likely, but 
not exclusively, internal over the late Autumn, winter, early spring period and external 
over the remainder of the year." 

This means for 7 months of the year; the applicant proposes to use the outside space to 
play amplified music.  The applicant should be more specific on how many events they 
propose to host outside. 

4. The application states "Additionally, consumption will take place in our marquee
structure, situated on the area adjacent to the club house."

Page 97

20176445_14
Text Box
Representation 11



A marquee structure is not suitable to play either amplified or non-amplified music due to 
its design. This is the only covered outside area available at the applicant�s venue.  The 
applicant should be clear on how often events with amplified or non-amplified music will 
be held in the marquee structure and how they will control and manage external noise. 

When you consider the number of teams that will use the club for different events, and 
private hire events such as birthdays and parties, it means that the propensity for noise 
nuisance could increase significantly.   

As further background, the applicant recently arranged to host an external event which 
was promoted on a national ticket sales website.  The planned event was not notified to 
local residents.  It was subsequently cancelled and according to the promoter, it was 
cancelled because the host did not have the correct licence (tickets sold via 
Skiddle.com).  We want to ensure that the applicant cannot host such events due to the 
proximity to noise sensitive premises, homes and a care home.  Such events also attract 
other unwanted issues to the local community (litter, drugs, gangs as examples). 

The application should also consider the sound proofing of the club. This is typically 
because windows and fire doors are left open meaning noise sensitive premises can be 
impacted by events inside the club as well as outside. 

A final part to be considered is that when events end at the club, our cul-de-sac (which 
has no through road to the club) becomes an incorrect pick-up point for UBER drivers. 
This is disruptive late at night with our road becoming a turning circle for lost taxis.   

We would note that we are supportive of the club as a community space and sports club. 
Increasing the license application, the increased external music and alliances with club 
promoters is a marked departure from the intended purpose as a sports and social club run 
by volunteers and members of the community. We consider that the application is not in 
the spirt of community or consideration to its neighbours.  

Thanks in advance

Page 98



From
Sent:Tue, 25 Jan 2022 15:56:06 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:Oulton Sports Club new licence objection

Hi

I would like to address my concerns relating to the application for a new 
entertainment licence at the Oulton Sports Club. Firstly, I support the club and 
the family activities it provides in the local community, and I’m not objecting to the 
licence currently in place.

For the propsed new licence, providing measures are in place to control 
behaviour where sale of alcohol is involved, and external doors remain closed to 
limit noise to neighbouring residences, I am not objecting to the unlimited number 
of indoor events.

In relation to outdoor events, I am objecting to the licence application for an 
unlimited number of outdoor events including the sale of alcohol and amplified 
music, under the prevention of public nuisance. I base this objection on the 
following points;

 The current licence states the only outdoor event as ‘Oulton Fest’. During the
weekend of Oulton Fest, with all external windows and internal doors closed, the
volume of the music heard within my house is loud enough to prevent my
children from sleeping. This in turn causes them distress, but as a once-a-year
event I do not object to Oulton Fest being held. I would be deeply concerned
should a licence be granted allowing multiple outdoor events including amplified
music, and the impact it would have on my children due to excessive noise.

 Both myself and my wife work from home, and should outdoor events be held on
a regular basis with noise volumes as that of Oulton Fest, this would affect our
ability to work.

 A tent has been used by the sports club in 2021 to host outdoor events. The tent
structure provides no insulation to amplified music. As a result, music played in
the tent can be heard throughout our house even with windows closed. This is
made worse on warmer days where windows need to be opened in order to
provide adequate ventilation.

To summarise, I do not object to the sports club to be used for family activities. A 
licence allowing the sale of alcohol and playing of amplified music 7 days a week 
until late at night takes away the family aspect, replacing it with a feel of that of a 
nightclub. Whilst I want to club to be successful, I hope that it can be run in fitting 

Page 99

20176445_15
Text Box
Representation 12



with the local area, and number of family residences it immediately neighbours. I 
hope these concerns can be taken into consideration.

Kind regards

 

Page 100



From:planning.comments@leeds.gov.uk
Sent:Fri, 14 Jan 2022 21:18:09 +0000
To:Fiddes, Lucy
Subject:Comments for Licensing Application PREM/04887/001

Comments summary

Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 14/01/2022 9:18 PM from .

Application Summary

Address: The Pavilion Wakefield Road Oulton Leeds LS26 8EL

Proposal: Premises Licence - New Application 

Case Officer: Lucy Fiddes 

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name:

Email:  

Address:

Comments Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour response

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for comment:

Comments: 14/01/2022 9:18 PM  Don't fancy music
playing everyday and night Also this will effect all our neighbours as well who much 
against the idea

Kind regards 

Page 101

http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://publicaccess.leeds.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=R4IPEGJB0AO00
https://publicaccess.leeds.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=R4IPEGJB0AO00
https://publicaccess.leeds.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=R4IPEGJB0AO00
https://publicaccess.leeds.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=R4IPEGJB0AO00
https://publicaccess.leeds.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=R4IPEGJB0AO00
https://publicaccess.leeds.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=R4IPEGJB0AO00
https://publicaccess.leeds.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=R4IPEGJB0AO00
20176445_16
Text Box
Representation 13



From:
Sent:Wed, 19 Jan 2022 12:50:08 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:Oulton cricket club music licence

My husband and I are opposed to the granting of the music extension   
 and music playing outdoors possibly 7 

nights a week is unacceptable. There is also an old people's home at the edge of the club s 
car park which should be taken into consideration . 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

Page 102

http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature
https://go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature
https://go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature
https://go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature
https://go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature
https://go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature
https://go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature
https://go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature
https://go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature
https://go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature
https://go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature


From:
Sent:Fri, 21 Jan 2022 11:37:02 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:Licensing Act 2003 - Representation relating to Oulton With Woodlesford Sports & 
Social Club, The Pavilion Wakefield Road Oulton Leeds LS26 8EL

Hi there, 

I had previously sent over my concerns about the above licensing proposal. I have asked 
for this to be withdrawn and replaced with the below and I have some fresh questions. 

The main concern which i'm sure more people on the estate would have is that there will 
be loud music been played very often which everyone on the estate will have to listen 
too. What would the clubs main objectives be with this licensing be? I understand the 
club want to expand and offer more to attract more consumers which is completely fair 
but it is a concern that the estate would just hear music all weekend especially if it is 
outside. 

When Oulton Fest is on it is very loud and all you can hear right up until it goes off. This 
is where my concern comes from, if the sports club want to have outdoor entertainment 
every weekend then I would see this as difficult to listen to all the time. 

Kind Regards, 

Page 103

http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
20176445_17
Text Box
Representation 14



From:
Sent:Wed, 19 Jan 2022 12:33:31 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:New license Oulton with Woodlesford Sports & Social Club

Good afternoon, 

I have been given this email address to raise my concerns on the new license proposed for 
the above. 

I am a resident  
 I have, on numerous occasions, had to keep all windows to my property closed 

due to the noise levels and even had to report the noise to the council. 

This is from both amplified music and also patrons who are not shy from standing outside 
singing, chanting, arguing. 

I am concerned with the new license proposed that this once quite and calm area out of 
the main village will become loud, boisterous and bring trouble to the local residents. 

Thank you for hearing my concerns. 

Page 104

20176445_18
Text Box
Representation 15



From:
Sent:Wed, 19 Jan 2022 12:46:12 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:Oulton woodlesford sports and social club LS26 8EL 

Dear sirs

I am writing to object to the application for a licence to sell alcohol and play live and recorded music 
Monday to Sunday 11:00 to 24:00 at the Oulton, Woodlesford sports and social club, Oulton Leeds 26.

 and I am not happy about the amount of noise and late 
traffic this will create.

I am shocked that the club think that this will be acceptable to the neighbours.
Also there is an old peoples home at the end of the road. Is this really what this neighbourhood needs!

We already have lots of noise, litter from other events held there and this application is outrageous.

I have 2 small grandchildren that sleep at my house in the back bedroom and sleep will definitely be 
disturbed.

Please let me know what else you need from me to object to this ?
Both me and my husband object.

Thank you and I look forward to hearing from you.

Page 105

20176445_19
Text Box
Representation 16



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

 
 
 
PREM/01264/001- Rothwell Sports Centre, Wakefield Road, Rothwell, Leeds, LS26 8EL 
 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Every day 08:00 - 00:30 
Boxing or wrestling entertainment 
 Every Day 08:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 00:30 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 00:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 00:30 
 

Page 107

20176445_20
Text Box
Appendix F



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Barakah Bros, 162 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 4EE
	APPENDIX A - Application
	APPENDIX B - Map
	APPENDIX C - Objection EPT
	APPENDIX D - List of Surrounding Premises

	7 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Oulton With Woodlesford Sports & Social Club, The Pavilion, Wakefield Road, Oulton, Leeds, LS26 8EL
	Appendix A - Application form
	Appendix B - Map
	Appendix C - West Yorkshire Police representation
	Appendix D - Environmental Protection representation
	Appendix E - Redacted representations
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	5.1
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	10.1
	11.1
	11.2
	12
	13
	13.1
	14
	15
	16

	Appendix F - List of surrounding premises




